



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION IV
612 EAST LAMAR BLVD, SUITE 400
ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76011-4125

July 22, 2010

RockSol Consulting Group, Inc.
ATTN: David Knight
Radiation Safety Officer
6510 West 91st Avenue, Suite 130
Westminster, Colorado 80031

SUBJECT: CORRECTED COPY OF LICENSE

Please find the attached corrected copy of Amendment Number 03 to License Number 05-29243-01. The NRC has established that all materials licenses should have maximum possession limits listed on materials licenses as recommended by the Materials Program Working Group (MPWG) of the Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs (FSME). Previously, your license had an "open ended" possession limit described in Item 8 of your materials license. **The attached corrected copy contains a "closed ended" possession limit, which specifies the maximum amount of activity per source and total activity allowed for each radioisotope on the license.** If you have any questions, or if the corrected copy of your license does not accurately document the amount of material that you possess, please call or email me at (817) 276-6596 or lizette.rolan@nrc.gov to amend the license, as appropriate.

NRC's Regulatory Issue Summary (RIS) 2005-31 provides criteria to identify security-related sensitive information and guidance for handling and marking of such documents. This ensures that potentially sensitive information is not made publicly available through ADAMS. The RIS may be located on the NRC Web site at: <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/gen-comm/reg-issues/2005/>. Pursuant to NRC's RIS 2005-31, the enclosed materials license will not be made publicly available.

In accordance with 10 CRR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's document system (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Lizette Roldán, Ph.D., Health Physicist
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B

Docket: 030-37378
License: 05-29243-01

Enclosure: As stated